Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Special Licensing Sub Committee

THURSDAY, 1ST DECEMBER, 2011 at 10:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Beacham, Brabazon and Peacock

AGENDA

1. ELECTION OF CHAIR
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. URGENT BUSINESS

It being a special meeting of the Sub Committee, under Part Four, Section B,
Paragraph 17, of the Council’s Constitution, no other business shall be considered at
the meeting.

4, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



5. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -2)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is attached.

6. APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE AT GRILL KEBAB
HOUSE, 270 MUSWELL HILL BROADWAY, LONDON N10 2QR (PAGES 3 - 70)

To consider an application by the Enforcement Response Team for a review of the
premises licence at Grill Kebab House.

Please note that, it being a special meeting of the Sub Committee, under Part Four,
Section B, Paragraph 17, of the Council’s Constitution, no other business shall be
considered at the meeting.

David McNulty Helen Chapman

Head of Local Democracy and Member Services Principal Committee Coordinator

5™ Floor (Non Cabinet Committees)

River Park House Tel: 020-8489 2615

225 High Road Fax: 020-8489 5218

Wood Green Email: helen.chapman@haringey.gov.uk

London N22 8HQ
Wednesday, 23 November 2011



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\2\6\3\A100028362\$y5nemoof.doc




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\2\6\3\A100028362\$y5nemoof.doc




Page 3 Agenda ltem 6

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 1° December 2011

Report title: Application for a Review of a Premises Licence at Grill Kebab House, 270
Muswell Hill Broadway, London N10 2QR

Report of: Licensing Team Leader

Ward(s) affected Fortis Green
1. Purpose

To consider an application by the Enforcement Response Team for a rewew of the
premises licence at Grill Kebab House.

Summary of application
The Enforcement Response Team has requested a review on the grounds that the operators
are not promoting the statutory objectives of:

e Public safety

e Prevention of public nuisance

Date review application served: 19" October 2011.

In accordance with regulation 38 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005, officers arranged for notices of the review to be published
for 28 days on the affected premises, on the public notice board at the Civic Centre and on ||
the Council’s website.

A copy of the review application and supporting documents are at appendix 1.

2. - Officers Observations
In determining this application the Licensing Sub Committee must have regard to the:

21 (a) need to promote the four licensing oblectlves
(b) representations
(c) relevant sections of the statutory guidance to licensing authorities
(appendix 3)
(d) relevant sections of the licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy

(appendix 4)

Report authorised by: Joan Hancox..@{)
\ Head of Neighbourhood Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Access to information:
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers -
The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: GRILL KEBAB HOUSE

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashiey Road,
Tottenham, London N17 9LN




Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



- Page5

4, REPORT

Background

 Late Night Refreshment until midnight Monday to Wednesday, until 1am Thursday and ,
Sunday and until 2am Friday and Saturday. A new Premises Licence application for Grill

Kebab House was then : pplied for in February 2008 by Mr Hatem Koc. This went forward to

Committee Hearing and wasfsubséqueﬁ’ﬁy grantéciEQEH April 2’0;08’ktoallow?fPrOVision of Late

Night Refreshment unti 0230am Sunday to Thursday and until 0345am Thursday to
Saturday, with the condition that door Supervisors are used at the premises.

Licensable ac;,tivitiés’ authorised by the Licéﬁce:

The times !th‘eLiéén‘ce authorises the carr ing out

of iiCensabIe,\activities: ,

Provision of Late Night Refreshment | | ,
‘Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0230
Friday and Saturday 2300 to 0345

The Premises Licence Holder Is: Mr Hatem Koc

There is no Designated Premises Supervisor as the Premises is not licensed to sell
alcohol. B Ll V

4.2 Details of the Appéication for Review. Appgndix 1

o The Licehse;ehas allowed the premises to remain open after the permitted
time on his licence, thereby encouraging noise nuisance from the public

_queuing outside ~'afwait§ng"”t6’f'b“e_ served.

hitting them. L o i |
° The Licensee has not been fully complying with his Premises Licence

conditions, as set out under the current Premises Licence.
o The Licensee has failed to have a SIA door staff until closing.

open and serving customers and no SIA on the door as per his licence

On Sunday 9 October 2011 at 04:1 0am, authorized officers attended the location to
find it still

conditions. Other members of,{;h;g,\\,}publi\c\;\,,waitingwqutsidexthe:’ffpl,',emis"es for the
friends insidé?«ft'hé”shdb;‘“t’é’lking loudly and occasionally shouting, blocking the free
flow of the public footpath, endangering people stepping into the road fo pass
them. Upon leaving another customer came in and collected a takeaway.




Page 6

3
On Sunday 16™ October 2011 at 04:10am, authorized officers attended the
location and observed the premises door closed but customers being served
and no SIA on the door as per his licence conditions. Other members of the
public waiting outside premises for the friends inside the shop, talking loudly
and occasionally shouting, blocking the free flow of the public footpath,
endangering people stepping into the road to pass them.
5.0 RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible authorities:

5.1 Comments of Metrbpositan Police

Have made representation in support of the review which includes CCTV
footage. APP 2 '

5.2 Comments of Enforcement Services:
Environmental Health Officef
No representation made.

3.3 Comments of The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority
No representation made.

6.0 Ccaﬁments of !nteresteé Parties

‘No letters of representation have been received.

7.0 POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

7.1 The following brovisions of the Licensing Act 2003 apply to this application:
Section 51-53 (review of premises licenses)

In determining the application the Licensing Sub Committee can take such
steps as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives,
which are: ‘

Take no further action

modify the conditions of the license

exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the license
remove the designated premises supervisor

suspend the license for a period not exceeding three months
revoke the license. :

S

- Where the Licensing Sub Commitiee takes steps mentioned in 3 or 4 it may
provide that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for one such period
(not exceeding three months) as it may specify. The Licensing Sub Committee
is asked to give full reasons for its decision.



7.2

- application: Paras 11.1 — 11.10
- attached at Appendix 3.

Page 7

4

The Licensing Sub Committee must make its deci
the end of the hearing. Any decision of the Licens
from coming into effect for 21 days from the
appeal that might be made and the determi

the proceedings may appeal against th
Committee.

sion within 5 working days of
ing Sub Committee is stayed -
date of the decision, pending any
nation of that appeal. Any party to
e decision of the Licensing Sub

Thez following provisions of the Secretary of State’s guidance apply to this
;o 1114 — ‘11.21. These provisions are

7.3 The following paragraphs of the licensing authority’s Statement Of AL,icensing

7.4

‘attached at Appendix 4

Policy apply to this application; 24.1 -24.2, 25.1 - 25.7, these provisions are

The Licensing Sub Committee is reminded that the H‘Umah Rights Act 1998
guarantees the right to a fair hearing for all parties in the determination of
their civil rights. The Act also provides for the protection of property which
may include licences in existerice, and the protection of private and family life.




~ Page8

APPENDIX 1—APPLICATION FOR
REVIEW AND CURRENT LICENCE



1

2

Page 9

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sections 51 and 87

Application for the review of a premises
licence or club premises certificate under A
the Licensing Act 2003 Haringey «

Reference number:
202032

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read.the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that

your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
may szh_tq_ keep a copy of the completed form for your records B

IWe apply for the review of a [premises licence under section &1] |
of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

PoStal add_l*ess of premises or club premises, or if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description . : o
’ Grill Kebab House, 270 Muswell Hill Broadway,

Posttown  London - Postcode N10 20R

|Telephone number (fany)

Name of premises licence holder : Hatem Koc

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate - LN / 00006334

Part 2 - Applicant details

lam ' . Please fick v yes
1) aVnV interested party (pléase complete section (A) or (B) below)

a) a person’ living in the vicinity of the premises

b) av,boyc'ly'rébrie:‘svefnting persons living in the vicinity of the premises

c)a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

OO00O0 O

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

Delete any words in square brackets which do not apply

(1) Insert riame and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
(2) _Insert name(s) of applicant(s) )




Page 10

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below)

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT - (fill in as applicable)

Please iick v yes

Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] Other title
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Please tick v yes Day ; Moyn’t“h Yealj
| am 18 years old or over M Date of birth s
Current address
Post town Postcode
Daytime contact telephone number
E-méil address
(optional)
(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT
Name and address:
Post town Postcode
Day Month.  Year
Date of birth ' :

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address
(optional)




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address Charles Buckle
Enforcement response Officer
Unit 271 Technopark

- Post town: London Postcode: N17 9LN
Telephone number (if any) 020 8489 5238
E-mail address e’nfo,rcement,‘res:pon‘sbe@haringey.gov.uk
" (optional) - '

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick v" one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder

2) public safety

S0

3) the prevention of public nuisance

4) the protection of children from harm

Please state the ground(s) for review

1- The Licensee has allowed the premises to remain open after permitted time on his license,
thereby ‘enc‘o,uraging noise nuisance from the public queuing outside awaiﬁng to be served.

2~ Thé LiéenSee has allowed his 'prémise's to remain open after permitfed time on his license,
thereby endangering the public, whether awaiting customers or passing public due to the
‘narrow foot path and possible danger of traffic hitting them.
3- The Licensee has not been fully complying with his Premises Licence conditions, as set
out ‘unyde‘,r the current Premises Licence. -

4 - The Licensee has failed to have a SIA door staff until closing.




Page 12

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application:

On Sunday 9" October 2011 at 04.10 am, authorized officers attended the location to find it
still open and serving customers and no SIA on the door as per his license conditions. Other
members of the public waiting outside premises for the friends inside the shop, talking loudly
and occasionally shouting, blocking the free flow of the public footpath, endangering people
stipping into the road to pass them. Upon leaving another customer came in and collected a
takeaway. ‘

On Sunday 16" October 2011 at 04.10 am, authorized officers attended the location and
observed the premises door closed but customers being served, and no SIA on the door as
per his licensing conditions. Other members of the public waiting outside premises for the
friends inside the shop, talking loudly and occasionally shouting, blocking the free flow of the
public footpath, endangering people stepping into the road to pass them.




Page 13

Please tick v yes

Have you made an application for review relating to these premises before? []

Day Month  Year

If yes, please state the date of that application

If you have made representations before relating to these premises, please state what they were
and when you made them. :

Please tick v yes

I'have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible ]
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club

- premises certificate, as appropriate

1 unders‘tayn'd that if | d,o not comply with the above requirements my []
application will be rejected




Page 14

iT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL & ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT

IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part3 - Sﬁgnamms (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or a,ppti?:‘@nt's solicitor or ather duly authorised agent  (please read guidance note 4)
If signing on behalf of the;/apgggan})@lease state in what capacity.
{ ,/;f;; ,{Jg/ﬂ ,
¥ e v B
sgawre A

Date S A

P

Capacity .~ fc?,;/p@ i /é:, /%X;‘;‘;

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Posicode

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an email address your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details, for example dates of problems which are included in the
arounds for review. if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they havé o

actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.




Page 15

Haringey Council - Enforcement Response team Observation Record

j.,

Vangent ref:
Date: 9 d “7// Prosecution ref: WK Complaint ref: WK -2 o223 2
FPN ref: WK Notice ref: WK
Tsmerecd’ 05{{0 | : ,
//(@JM /4"05'&(/:.1 | | HiH PSL ‘
°27§/&/"£”M'/// . | O/Occ Priv Rent

smgle fam:ly house / purpose buxlt ﬂat / converted ﬂat/ hos’cel / HMO RSL Non- ~domestic

‘:/ Other )

HfH PSL
0/0cc  Priv Ren't%

...-....................-...........n.--.-................‘...........-..-..-..v.. .................

RSL Non-domestic

Hasiory Check (Complete ths before visit)

|) On Actson Llsﬁ:‘? Yes No WL / S 80 /'S 60 / Prosecu’uon / Cautzon / SWL/ FPN
R : and date ‘ PR ‘ :

) on éﬁéiéntiauy,vaolem (PV‘) List? Yes No

ResultofCalI

.................

Result of Call

.................

Result of Ca!l ...................
Visn to Compiamam i Area Amval Tlme 0;4 ...... : Deparf:ure Tlme .................
OC’Cupier NaMe CNECK .n.iiiitiviicaies i ‘Date

...............................

|'source of Information:  Gouncil Tax/NNDR  HH  OHMS  RSL  Other

If other or RSL specify source: NS21 October 2011




Page 16

L. ik el o .. o

st O £ 4 f@/fi/j?%/@/%ﬁf/ %ﬁ/éw &

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu

i3 Y R ot A Lo B AR

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

hadhraRcfsodnsusaRAa gl ERERERARHdERBARREEEARTeRAREEY

; , » SRR
qz‘éc’y’f@%/ ,,,,,,,,,,, ta%é//fﬂ%/;" ,,,,,,,, WQJQ//
@ow., cratiell S, PR B mreente,, e A e3P LC g

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

nnnnnnnnn

B 5 it el o el A i |
o At e S %@/@@4@(/4;%/{%{%; ,,,,,,,,,
D o S cotbe L and. odke. B ot R~ < B

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

DNO1  Novisit~noise stopped .~ D&% Nuisance confirmed reported  DN10 Licensing response
DNO2 Novisit—other - .. ... .. DNO5 Nuisance confirmed abated DN11 Planning response
DNO3 - No visit—out of remit. -~ . .~ DNO6 Nuisance not established - o -
DN12  No visit - call cancelled DNO9 No officer on duty .~ ~ -

‘DN13 Notimetovisit. . .-

; , . .DNO7 Noise not on now response
DN14  No visit - no response complainant DNO8 Proactive completed-

Action: 1% Advisory letter / EPA < WL / EPA S80 notice/ CoPA letter / GoPA S60 notice

P N

ASBAT referral / Special WL following notice / Offence / FPN@ circle all that apply
A

1 | ceriify that the 517? rgement action taken is in accordance with the Council’s enforcement policy

5 ’ . i
SEgned:...ﬁ( ............................ Name:..éf?ﬁéfé Date: 7.5

..................................................




Haringey Council — Enforcement Response team  Observation Record
Vangent ref: S

Date: 67 % Prosecution ref: WK - Complaint ref: WK 2ozl ¢
Tiiﬁé rec’d: 'O}é‘?@ EPN ref: WK o - Notsoe ref: WK

e b fwf’/ //M’Z/”” . ! HH  PSL
Noise ' ' 617 0/Occ me ﬁenf

RSL Non domes’crc .

. smgle famrly house / purpose bun!’c ﬂat / converted ﬂa’c / hostel / HMO ,

HfH . PSL
O/Ccc  Priv Rentm

........................................................................................................

Address ................. et e, TR, . | RSE Non-domestic
Tej ho .......................................................................................................
;Hlsiory Check (Complete this before visit) =

:l) On Actson Lust’? Yes No W L / S &0 / S 60 / Prosefeui:lon / Cautron / SWL/ FPN o
S f;f? anddate o B L e e S EEB

3Tele hone Calls to Complalnani Tame ..;.f.’ ......... .. Result of Call: .
B ~ Time; s Resul’t of Call: .o,
Ii6: i, Resul’c ofCaﬂ .........
Departure Tlme .................
Date: Lt

A

Vs

‘Source of lnformfa'ﬁon: Council Tax / NNDR HfH  OHMS  RSL Other

liother or RSL speoify source: _ NS21 Ociober 2011




.. | ASBAT referral / Special WL following notice / Offence / FPN / Other circle all ihat apply

Ve

éw/7?;

Observations

CREtl? . coped B, . LT o7 B e 4/4%; Bt AT,

cmoNBoRERGBRERUBD

. . “
@Mcw;/éf’wf/@%wy/‘f@//}@/&/aﬁfo‘@ ,,,,,,

B T

nnnnn sdnavBeRoERERAEARG0 CERE] st memunpeooroeERaREEE B AN

y/%?@e%é%%/@“wyﬁ A Wﬂéyﬂ/
R T B s i R SEECEY 1 G TV A W B G R

P et w‘"ﬁ?ﬁﬁ/% Ce@/&fw/j, LT T, S, P T ke

/4/?9%:/  er et wg’/’wi/;c,w T A A
A i R A B I
B 22T, i i ot B TR

| L ..t 0. i condls.ciorr. o ptemipn . e AR TR

@%@ﬂ(%}zﬂ@w/%#@’/vgﬁ<%éﬁj TR 2 .....
Cetboc PP ST .- S 4 e e o =5 TRE o Bor

ssasAEn TedBEnae @ & 8% o CAREEEE R AEHHBERRERRONUNOORAEDGEREANREBRERY

. 9’5”%4/ . ;%”fff“’ s %’ 2o TR [ e TR T TS =

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn (A B SEANNBEGIVRREEUREAIARER

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnn R HROR M BEENEEEANREONO9BRRANEOERBEEAABEREERD

B o L

nnnnnnnnnn

CRICRCEE R ) o/B o ad@ sy’ a LRGN

Coore LF7 @Wé’(’/@?@fww M;Ef/ﬁi’,ﬁ.@//@'f% “44"/ ’

nnnnnn ERE A AEE SR AN ENHE G FRANGEEHAREUANAERE I RABEANAG AR ERNBRABRAEABRAR

il Q//«yf’gd LG, S ”/?; gL 4’1‘4* P e ‘2 )
| T e B e e R A R L et b
N tbwarantl, aonsin. <. Bt n an i v 2. B, e T S e

4 /é/z.&mff—awzw%@//ér“v%a oz, Bt

DNO1  No visit—noise stopped ~ DNO4 Nuisance confirmed reported DN10 Licensing response

DNO2 . No visit — other . . DNO5 Nuisance confirmed abated ~ DN11 Planning response . ”
DNO3 - Novisit-=outofremit . DNOB Nuisance not established = e |
DN12  No visit — call cancelled DNO08 No officer on duty o ‘

| DN13: Notimetovisit = . DNO7 Noise not on now resporise

DN14  No visit - no response complainant DN08 Proactive completed.

Action: 1t Advisory letter / EPA -WL / EPA S80 notice / CoPA (étter / CoPA 880 notice

| certify that the enforcemei(ﬁ{ /@o’t’ion taken is in accordance with the Council’s enforcement policy

L~ e cds
SHToTgIcle U o S Name:..f%/fé’ Date: Vo

................................................

At Pt i g e R T ]

./;2(?. F2 L, n;'u';:%-- ST 3‘7%@.@/_/‘2/ Vaeﬁﬁ‘gér e P /;;a—wé"{;;zzc/ R SR



Page 19

Haringey Council - Enforcement Response team Observation Record
Vangent ref:

Date: ,/ 6 4 %f Prosecution ref: WK Complaint ref: WK 220Xz
'Timé rec’d: FPN ref: WK o | Notice ref: WK
i e HiH  PSL
;;lg::e | Address ......... /C/// ...... C%% / ....................... | 0/Occ Priv Rent
smgle famlly house / purpose buult ﬂat / converted ﬂat / hostel / HMO RSL Non-domestic -
‘Type of Noxse Musn:/Vomes s Aiarm / Dog / Bangmg / Venmatlon/ O’cher....’ ......... v

Cmﬁ lamani s Deiaits
iy " ~ |HH  psL

s o / O/Occ  Priv Reni
Addi'ess ..................... e, RSL Non-domestic

Hisiory Gheck (Complete ’chis before visit)
|) On Actlon Lust’? Yes No WL/ S8o / S 60 / Prosecutlon / Gaution / SWL / FPN

andda’ce N

f

pn'P\! hst , .......... e e e s s seee s ettt
Telephone Cal!s to Complarnant T;me ererarerena, ' Result"c}f Cali: e,
R e f’ Tlme .,.;.,.;.;.; ..... Result ofCalI .................
3 7,,;’),» ey et . R
BV Tlme,r..v ...... Result of Gall: .......
Visit to Compiamani/yArea: Arrival Time: .....c......i... Departure TGS ..o
' j[ . ‘ .
Occuprer Name Chy ck DAtS: wuivevieiiiiieeoein i
Vd
" |'Source of lnfo;ﬁr’jaﬁon:vv Council Tax/NNDR - HfH - OHMS - RSL . Other
If other or RSL égﬁeof?y‘,ééurce:« AT T _ NS21 Ociober 2011




2 7z
Obseryations

/iﬁze/fg/_ T pez/

nunn:unvnnunnnluuucnu:uu%puunwunﬂlnnunuunnnnna nunnunnnnnnnuanaun:-

P @,L;r;e//fé@/ .»:,,M/é: ,,,,, el 2

A Y uauluznnuukl-nnnunnunf%? rénaauan.=.ﬂ., N e e . e T
) s . e P

n:u’uuunuuutuunRau:nBn:uwnsuaun:uunwunﬁui;u=ul!nu:unnnnuwununun:ﬂﬁnnnnnnuﬂunnuhnuunéxuunuuuunnu
. i
uuBuHaunnunlnunn:ﬂu:nnnuﬂnnufuulnuaulggmnuunnnn-:nnnuunnnsnn:lnnnnnnnnunnngunnlnuunuuunnnnn
T T PP
ct’:uunn?unuln’-n&nlun-nvnunlyzlaulnnvnuunu:':nnn:nvninnun’nuu'nvuunzwuulnu-.vsuunnui:,n-nnxnux-u:uuauuuun-n
nnunnuﬁu':'nanuunuu’ﬁuu’a-uQniuu’nnnr’lvnnuauuuy=uq’=unu-,an’nnn--u#unnunul.uu‘un‘nnlgnnrnnnnuun‘uunu"u]akunnuu‘n"u
T I
sin)lnnunununﬂuﬂnnﬂnnunuﬂanul!ﬂhunﬂlu'ﬂun:ﬂnlawnnnHuuuuvnnnn!nnnuulnﬁﬂlﬂl!lﬂﬁulunndlllﬂluuunn
' B
unuunnuun-:sauununnunnn==unnannnn-aunnnnnnn-unnnn:nnun--anunan==nunuannnsunnanannnnuaa;-nnn
sipumendauBdOdBOEodBEEEGEEOHREREOENOUDHGCHNUdEOCONUUEANAUHNOENENNGEEARREAAEANOgEEdTEEBABONsDGBCAnaA
SAPEAREEREOEEE EUNAHNNOOUNGCREARMUAANONRBAGONOUDBRANGAOSEEUOGRGRAOROANEBEHAOEERNUEBABARAABRERCEA
uz:nn:nnunuaunnnﬂnnnnﬂunsnunnnuununnHnnnnnunnnuiﬂnnann;xunnnunnnnlnnﬂununuannunnunnunununnn
GEAERAEEBERNNOGOUNHEND EEANRANUNROGRAANNRNNUOAGGAEAEMEOEOREHSRRUREEOHAEEONEORNEUNKHORARGRARDERBAERGARAnR
lnnﬁununlnnnnnnunlnnnnnéznﬂnnnnnnnunnnﬂnnunennusuuannnnFénﬂuannfﬂlnqnlqunﬁiﬂlnunnfqanuuuxnn
unnun=nuununuuuuﬁnunnsuunuunnunu-nanaunnnnunnnnnunusunununncnuag;é;niniauunnn-nuuauuunnuznn
n;n-nunnnnﬂniunnélnnnnnnnlllllﬂsnnjnunn:nnuunnuunsnﬁnnunulnnnuunnﬂﬂuun!fﬂnhunnnnﬂn:nn:nna:n
-unuunnnnnununn:nunannnuuuuunuunnu:u:nu:nnnnnuuuannn:uiuun:uquann:Qun}nuuaunnlnnnﬁuuu:nn:na

A MM AEAARREANNE AUV RUGNEAEARESUENEDOUCECHNNAAKORBAEENGWNGAEENEDBNIFEORAAGGROENIEEOO00ORIRABSHEARER

::u-llnq.u:luulu:nunnnnnllnl!nnunauuullllnnuunuu.iiulu-ncull!lnunluaﬂlnl!l:uuuuululllulnnnd

‘DNO1  No visit— noise siopped ~ ~~ DN04 Nuisance confirmed reported DN10 Licensing response
DNO2 Novisii~other .~ DNO5 Nuisance confirmed aba‘:ed DN11 Planning response
DNO3  No.visit ~ out of remit . DN06 Nuisance not ‘established -

DN12  No visit - call cancel(ed , DNO9 No officer on duty «
DN13  No time fo visit. . DNO7 Noise not on now response
DN14  No visit - no response complalnant DNO8 Proactive completed ’

Action: '13‘ Advis’ory letter / EPA = WL / EFA’A,'SSO' ho{i’ée /. CoPA leiter / CoPA $60 notice

- ASBAT referral / Sp /c!al WL)oliowmg no’ﬂce / Oﬁence / FPN / Other oircle all that apply

/
i cemfy that the enforcem,em action taken is in accordance wuh Lhe Councnl s enforcement poiscy




“Page 21

Haringey Couno

Licensing Consultation
To: Licensing Officer
From: Enforcement Response (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: Charles Buckle in association with
Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce.
Our Reference: WK203147

Date: 15" November 2011
Premises: Grill Kebab House, 270 Muswell Hill Broadway, London, N10 2QR

Type of hearing: Review

Supporting Information

The Enforcement Response (noise) team have requested a Review of the Grill Kebab
House Premises Licence due to ongoing non-compliance with the terms of the Licence
and the continued issues related to late night patrons causing Public Nuisance in the
streets around Muswell Hill & Muswell Hill Broadway.

We are also concerned about the Public Safety of members of the public who have
attended various licensed premises in the area and loiter in the area on crowded
pavements whilst consuming take away food.

The existing Premises Licence was amended on 1% July 2009 updating the 3™ April 2008
Licence and amended conditions relating to the presence of SIA door staff which had
previously required 2 SIA staff to be present.

The amended Condition currently states:

e A minimum of one SIA door staff to be emplbyed from 22:00 to close of business
on Friday and Saturday nights to monitor the entrance and exit of customers.

e Last admission on Friday and Saturday 15 minutes prior to closing and no re-
admittance allowed

The full text of current conditions under The Prevention of Public Nuisance reads as
follows :

= All customers are asked to respect the surroundings and behave in an orderly
manner.

= Signs will be installed to remind customers fo respect the neighbours and to
behave in a courteous manner.

= Patrons will be discouraged from congregating outside the premises.

www.haringsy.gov.uk/noise




Page 22

= All waste generated by the premises will be dealt with appropriately.

= No deliveries of stock are to be made to the premises between 23:00 and 08:00 on
any day.

= There will be no music to be played at the premises other than background music.

= All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly
~ serviced to ensure that it operates effectively and with minimal disturbance to
neighbours arising from odour.

= External illumination signs shall be switched off when the premises are closed for
licensable activities.

= Security lights will also be positioned to minimise light intrusion into nearby
residential dwellings.

= No one shall remain on the premises in the sitting area for consumption of food
after 23:00 except for staff and family members.

In this Review we wish to address in particular the issues of Public Nuisance, Public
Safety and Crime & Disorder in the area around Muswell Hill late night and on weekend
late nights in particular.

Current Licence

The Licensable activities authorised by the Licence are as follows:

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0230
Friday and Saturday ‘ 2300 to 0345

The opening hours of the premises:

Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0230
Friday and Saturday 2300 to 0345

We do not consider that the current Premises Licence holder has been managing the
premises in accordance with the terms of the Licence and having regard to the Licensing
Objectives.

Further, having regard to the circumstances on Muswell Hill Broadway and Muswell Hill at
weekend nights, the current hours specified in the Licence are not conducive to furthering
the Licensing Objectives.

We request that the licensing authority revoke the licence or suspend the licence for a
period.

However if you are not minded to revoke the licence then we request that the licensing
authority modify the licence by bringing back the hours for licensable activities (Provision
of Late Night Refreshment ) to no later than the following



Page 23

Sunday to Thursday 23:00 to 01:00

Friday & Saturday 23:00 to 03:00

In making your decision, however, we would request that you have regard to both the
history of non-compliance at these premises and also the unique circumstances at
Muswell Hill and to revoke the licence or suspend the licence for a period with
appropriate changes to the operating schedule and conditions.

Information note:

In the immediate vicinity of Grill Kebab House is

Socialite Bar

Regulated Entertainment

Sunday to Thursday 1200 to 0300
Friday & Saturday 1200 to 0400
Café Loco

Recorded Music .

Monday to Wednesday 0800 to 0300
Thursday to Saturday 0800 to 0400
Village .

Provision of Regulated Entertainment

Monday to Wednesday 1000 to 0030
Thursday and Sunday 1000 to 0100
Friday and Saturday | 1000 to 0200

There is also a premises Manhatton Lights / The Hill Nightclub

Also in the immediate vicinity of Grill Kebab House is Kentucky Fried Chicken,
278 Muswell Hill Broadway, N10 2QR which has the following licensed hours

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0100
Friday & Saturday 2300 to 0300

In regard to SIA door staff Kentucky Fried Chicken have the following condition

o Premises will have SIA - Certified door supervisors from 10pm until closing,
Sunday to Thursday and 2 such supervisors from 10pm until closing, Friday and
Saturday. High visibility jackets will be worn by door supervisors.

It is our view that each premises should be considéred on an individual basis but that
regard should also be given to premises in the vicinity, especially where there is an
underlying background of generalised anti-social behaviour such as there is at Muswell
Hill.



‘Page 24

See below for dates and times of visits when Licensing irregularities were identified at
Grill Kebab House.

Date
reported
& time

Observations & time

Outcome

Our Ref
WK

10/2/8
02:20
hrs

Visit made at 02.20 hrs, proprietor spoken to
re: operating beyond their permitted hours of
02.00 hrs.

Verbal
Warning

64761

23/2/8
02:30
hrs

No SlAs as required by licensing conditions.

Verbal
Warning

64761

1&2/5/9
23:30
hrs

No SIAs as required by licensing conditions.

Officer notes: | visited premises. No SIA staff
present at all. Some persons sitting down, not
eating or drinking, were waiting for orders to be
ready.

| spoke to a member of staff who got the owner,
Mr Koc on the phone. | advised him who | was
and that as a condition of his licence was not
being fulfilled he had to close the shop with
immediate effect.

He was not happy with this as there was a lot of
raw food product in the display cabinet and on
the Doner spit in readiness for the night’s
business. '

After some further discussion he agreed to close
the shop. | also said that he must get the two SIA
door staff in place for tomorrow night as from
22:00hrs as per the licence, he agreed to that.

The staff member, manager, then pleaded with
me to be allowed to stay open. | refused saying
that | would be back later in the night to check. |
then left the area with the police.

| revisited at approx 04:00hrs to see the premises
still open and customers waiting at the counter.

There was now one SIA door staff present.

there was no licence on display. | was shown a
licence for number 270, but it was a different
trading name, and was dated prior to the current
licence.

Verbal
Warning
&
Licensing
warning
letter
Dated 7"
May 2009

118621

3/5/9

One SIA only, not 2 as stated on license.

Verbal

118621




Page 25

00:40

Warning

&

Licensing

warning

letter

Dated 7"

May 2009
30/5/9 No SlAs, and customers sitting and eating in Verbal 118621
02:30 premises. Warning
9/10/11 | Open and serving after permitted times. Licensing | 202032
04:10 letter sent

re Review
16/10/11 | Open and serving after permitted times. Noted 202032
04:10

| am producing as a part of my evidence a copy of the report by Charles Buckle dated
10" February 2008 and also a letter dated 7™ May 2009 relating to incidents on 2™ and 3™

May 2009.




Page 26



Page 27

' Foseubviern * CEBBOTEB G
Units 271-272, Lee Valley Technopark Ashley Road, London'N17 9LN
Tel: 020 8489 1000
Fax: 020 8489 5133
www.haringey.gov.uk

Director of Urban Environment - Niall Bolger = a
Assistant Director - Frontline Services — Beverley Taylor é@&sﬁﬁ

The licencee, Your ref:  UE/ENF/WK/000118621
Grill Kebab House WK/000118621
270 Muswell Hill Broadway Date: - 7th May 2009 °
Hornsey Contact Enforcement Response
London Team
N10 2QR , -

Direct 020 8489 1000

dial: -
Email: enforcement.response ™
@haringey.gov.uk
Dear Sir / Madam,

:Warning Letter: Licensing Act 2003
Address: Grill Kebab House, 270 Muswell Hill Broadway, Hornsey,
London, N10 ZQR

It has been identified that the above premises on 2™ and 3¢ May 2009
were betng used for late night refreshment outside of the hours permitted,
were not dlsplaymg a copy of the current licence, and did not have SIA
approved doormen at the premlses as requnred by the condmons of the
hcence o A

o _The prov;smn of Ia’ce nlght refreshment means the supply of hot food or hot
drink to the public, for consumption on or off the premises, between 11pm
and 5am or the supply of hot food or hot drink to any persons between those
hours on or from premlses to Wthh the pubnc has access.

; You are warned tha’c th;s prachce must cease

i I't is an offence under sectlon 136 of the Llcensmg Act 2003 if a person
(g carries on or attempts to, carry on a licensable activity on or from any
premises otherwrse than under and in accordance with an
- authorisation or
- (a) he knowingly a[lows a !scensable ac’nvnty to be carned on.

You should familiarise yourself with the activities permitted under the current
License if you have one. Unauthorised use of the premises must cease
immediately. ‘



Page 28

No further warnings will be issued. This Authority may seek to prosecute if
future unauthorised activity is identified

[t is in your own interest to ensure that you are complying with the licensing
laws.

If any of the above is unclear or you require further clarification please
contact the Licensing Lead Officer on 020 8489 8232.

Yours 'sinde%\

M Eastwood
Enforcement Response Team

If you have used the service in the past and would like to comment about the service you
received, please complete our online survey hitp://www.haringey.gov.ul/enforcementconsuliations




Page 29

Enforssment Response
Units 271-272, Lee Valley Technopark, Ashley Road, London N17 9LN
Tel: 020 8489 1000
Fax: 020 8489 5133
www.haringey.gov.uk

Director of Urban Environment - Niall Bolger . -0/
Assistant Director - Frontline Services - Beverley Taylor . @é?ﬁﬁgﬁg LelBHGE

‘ ‘ Your ref: UE/ENF/WK/000118621
Mr Hatem Koc, WK/000118621

59 Hawkinge,

| G[OUQGS?GI’ Road, Date: 7th May 2009

Tottenham, Contact: Enforcement Response
London, . Team
N17 6LP. Dig_%clt 020 8489 1000

ial:

Email:  enforcement. response -
@haringey.gov.uk

Dear Sir,

Warning Letter: Licensing Act 2003
Address: 270 Musweli Hill Broadway, Hornsey, London, N10 20R

It has been identified that the above premlses on 2™ and &° May 2009
were being used for late nlght refreshment outside of the hours permitted,

'were not displaying a copy of the current licence, and did not have SIA
approved doormen at the premises as requn’ed by the conditions of the
licence. :

The provision of late night refreshment means the supply of hot food or hot
drink to the public, for consumption on or off the premises, between 11pm
and 5am or the supply of hot food or hot drink to any persons between those
hours on or from premises to which the public has access.

You are warned that this practice must cease.

It is an offence under section 136 of the LicenSing Act 2003 if a person
(a) carries on, or attempts 'to carry on a licensable activity on or from any
premises otherwise than under and in accordance with an
authorisation or _
(a) he knowingly allows a licensable activity to be carried on.

You should. familiarise yourself with the activities permitted under the current
License if you have one. Unauthorised use of the premises must cease
immediately.



Page 30

No further warnings will be issued. This Authority may seek to prosecute if
future unauthorised activity is identified

It is in your own interest to ensure that you are complying with the licensing
laws.

If any of the above is unclear or you require further clarification please
contact the Licensing Lead Ofﬁcer on 020 8489 8232.

Yours smcerel‘ye :

Mark Eastwood
Enforcement Response Team

If you have used the service in the past and would like o comment about the service you
received, please complete our online survey hitp://www.haringey.gov.ul/enforcementconsultations




Page 31

Haringey Council — Enforcement Response Noise Observation Record
Date: Time Received: | Complaint ref: WK 6 ¥ e
' | | o Notice r'ef WK

o /Cy,y Cy . Szze Prosecutuon ref WK

HH PSL
O/Occ an Rent
RSL Non-domestnc

‘ Norse -

Address: S

Compﬁamants D"ae'V ils

) ) HH  PSL .
Name

, O/0cc Priy Rent
ADAIBSS! ..ot e i | RSL NON-lOmestic”

T NOT ot e es i i et et et e

History Gheck (Complets this before visit)
i) On Action Llst‘? Yes No NS 51/ WL 1S 80 / 860 / Prosecutron / ‘Caution / SWL

and date

i) On pcf}entsézayavi‘bi;éﬁg(evp List? Yes No

Téleph ne Ca!ls o Complamant Time: o ieiea Reéu[t Of Call: we.ooveveenn.
R ... ResultofCall: ................
. Resulfof Call: .................

N Tlme:

. Departure Time: ...............

For'Admlmstra’cxon Use

Occupler Name Check ' .

Source of informaiion Councﬂ TaWNNDR HfH | OHMS RSL Oihérb'

If other or RSL specify source: NS 21 {(January 2008)

5‘3_;,5;37* ia G



Page 32

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu

-----------------------------

A..conc, /W%%%fﬁ%f%ﬁ/ tee AL
A i T . S ten ot . el i

nnnnnnnnnnnnn

il il o e N A

------------------------------

W WP AT Py )

il Tt £ttt st b

LR N1 BR B

rted DN10 Jicensing response
“SPNTT Planning response

how response
mplsted

| DNt4

Action Recommended: NS51 1% Advisory letter / EPA - WL / EPA $80 / CoPA letter / CoPA S60

' ASBAT referral / Special v%auawmgm%g; 1 Prosecution / Caution / None / Other (see above)

(circle)

................................................

Date: .22, %2 7.....

Siygi'ned: % o Naimie @éféf




Page 33

Haringey Council — Enforcement Service Noise Obsérvation Record
Date: Time Received: “Complalnt ref: WK G4 L0 6
C ~ S/ . E%@ﬁce s’eﬁ W%{
% ‘9/?/‘7 ?rosecutmn ref WK
Noise Address: HitH | PSL
O/Occ  Priv Rent

from
sl . | RSL Non-domestic

-

| Type of Noise: mus;ic/,vmce’s / Party / Alarm / Dog / Banging / Exiract vent. / ptfiy

~! Complainant's Details

Y 1 HfH PSL
FIBITIEE oottt et re e s estese e s s e ee et eee oo ‘
," ; O/Occ  Priv Rent
Address: eirettererete s e s s e ee st e nnnnnntate b eneerrases e taeriaeametsreanaanirreneaniaaraasias | RSL Non-domestic

[

: Hsétorg Check (Complete this before visit)

: i) @n Astmn Lnst‘? Yes No NS 51/ WL/ 580 /860 / F’kosecuti@ny,! CauﬁdnlSWL

Telephone Ca!is ta Comp!amant Tume ................. Result of .Callz .................
- Time! oo, Resuliof Gall oo
| ?lme Resu!tofCalE .....

Veslé i@' Compﬂaman& iArea Arrwai sze ....... Departure Time: .................

For Admmlstratlon Use

Occupler Name Chec:k RO TP NIRRT SSERRNEIN » 1SRN reeasberereeretanes
Source of !_nfarmatlon: Council Tax/NNDR HiH OHMS RSL Other
i other or RSL specify source: , , NS 21 (August 2007)

(g\"f@?fr Z,a;rf z.

i



Page 34

Observaﬁons

é&??ﬁ/ u-unnwnasunansnuulnnnsngnuan ZTscuonacapdagsesovaganaod gvsauevRNddEOTeaR

CTIDX // /e[/ ”/Z"M Mi 7Z= 3,%#/ e

%@.....m %M%

ncnuuuuanauuununu-vnnxﬂnn«uuuauaeaunuaa:auuﬂaua-anuuuuaannnsaannﬂnxuanuavnnsnueadaﬁauauaasu
R i PN RPN S . . .
AR EPARAE AN ANEANRAEE N AN E A AN ONORUUOD BN NEO RSN U NNAOU NARUOU O N RUSE I MEAN IR AN EBNO R0 anblaTeaa

AW AR R NN e G NI A E R A GA N IR YO N SN E NG NICE DN NN N A C O RS AR NI AN H N MO NN AGEON AR N NEEE S G E

‘ny!ﬂﬂﬂ!lﬂlﬂﬂg/w!ﬂﬂvsﬂﬂlﬂHﬁaﬁﬁﬂla"ﬂH'RH;RH'BR.IEBHH#HEIKIHHIIQSRQIHIHHIHBHGNHHIIBHHHH@IHEHIB.I&B

‘nuah.gﬁnnlunqﬁu---lqan-aunlliuaduhu-nn=nnpuuuneuﬂ!nuluqqqnaﬂanlnaaﬂnnuwtapnnquauuuaunuupnny
N eih P .’ i, R T Sy PRI e S e b T o ) s

HIBEHBIIFIESQQGHBHHEGEBEHﬁHI’ﬂﬂEQEHHBIH&IEE,HBIu!ﬂﬂ"ﬂ-ﬂﬁﬂuﬂﬂlﬂﬂﬂﬂ'ﬂﬁﬂlH!IIIHUEHEHRHDEHH?R

5 K 7
usaannuuu;:aun:asauuqsanzienenlu-unnnnnauaaluﬁwaxnnuuunnnz.unu-tuuunu:uﬂnsaunuHnuunsaiuuﬂuﬁ(
su:auunnﬂnnlosaaaannnuuannuunanﬂaaeﬂ5Bnnanu==s=zu==‘nnuunnununnnse!ﬁﬁneusnﬂus:a:Hﬂapuuaaauu
U AR N RN RE Y NS RN 0020 EEEO NN ONCUNOEAMERREA Y BUdRANEENU SN NN AREEOESENRORRAERT Q0
BHIHISBBHl!liuﬂﬂEﬂﬂHHIUGESH!HBEVIHIG!E!HIIIlIHEBHEBHSHBHDHBIERRIHIB”SHBBl!lal!'ﬂli!tilﬂ!wﬁlﬂ-
A RO RGN SN NN AR AN SN RS R INEU SO HCEO0DAUUOCRNOEANNNENRANRITUEUAUEGRATRD

RN Y NS G I AERE NN RIS YD C OB RGNS N NNUT OGN ORI NUNGU NS AN NN AR RESGRAANdEDGE NS HaOREEDE G R

slill.naeﬁun‘lnnnunlau---n-n-ulquuﬂ:tnu!au-u-:qiltnn!sﬂnnal

B T T I T e e L O dgeBrgawmnaunusREa.

unuuu»nnuﬁbauﬂana:nuuanscaan:nnuuasnnnnaﬂnuﬂhaaanuua-slenucnuaannnneinunsguuunauaun:na:-nsn

BN E NS IRCUNGRNARORANNAEEARHNEEAMNUUCEOENENEAEAARUBE A G aEerEo R

_DN01

Noyyvnsﬁ noise stoppeci

Mg@ﬂi%"/ 7%4}?«% |

teawnbasa emmaua. |-,

(circ!e)




Page 35

Notice of Application for the
review of a Premises |
LEC%ﬁCé Haringey Council

Notice is given that application has been made to the Licensing Authority
for a review of the premises license under s.51 and 87 of the Llcensmg Act
2003 in respect of the following premises:

GRILL KEBAB HOUSE
270 MUSWELL HILL BROADWAY
MUSWELL HILL
LONDON N10 2@GR

The application for review has been made on the following grounds:
THE OPERATION OF THE PREMISES HAS FAILED TO UPHOLD THE
LICENSING OBJECTIVES OF:

= PUBLIC SAFETY
= THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Interested parties or responsible authorities wishing to make
representations must give notice in writing to:

Lead Officer —Licensing, Haringey Council, Unit 271, Technopark,
Ashley Road, Tottenham, London N17 SLN

By: 15" November 2011

The grounds for review and Haringey Councils Licensing register may be
viewed by appointment Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) at the
Licensing Team, Unit 271, Technopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham, London
N17 OLN between the hours of 10.00am and 4.00pm.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL
5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE (£5000), UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

= 45\

Y

¥

4

4!-*‘““%—

sy A
2005-2006
Getting Closerto Communities INVESTOR IN PEOPLE




Page 36



Page 37 -

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: AG870017 Premises Licence Number: LN/00006334

This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Urban Environment, Technopark, Ashley Road
Tottenham, London, N17 9LN

SIGNALUIE: .....oveeeeei e Date: 3™ April 2008,
1%t July 2009

Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or -
description:

GRILL KEBAB HOUSE
270 MUSWELL HILL BROADWAY
LONDON
N10 2QR

Where the Licence fs time limited, the dates:

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

The times the Licence authorises the carrynlg out of licensable activ:tles

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0230
‘Friday and Saturday 2300 to 0345

The opening hours of the premises:

Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0230
Friday and Saturday 2300 to 0345

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:
No supply of alcohol permitted on this premises.




Page 38

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of
holder of Premises Licence:

Hatem Koc

Flat 59 Hawkinge
Gloucester Road
Tottenham
London

N17 6LP

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable):

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

N/A

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

N/A
Condition:

e A minimum of one SIA door staff to be employed from 2200 to close of
business on Friday and Saturday nights to monitor the entrance and exit of
customers.

e Last admission on Friday and Saturday 15 minutes prior to closing and no
re-admittance allowed



Page 39

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

Door supervision
At specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security
activity and each of these individuals must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.



Page 40

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

A minimum of one SIA door staff to be employed from 2200 to close of business on Friday
and Saturday nights to monitor the entrance and exit of customers.

A CCTV system is to be installed and maintained inside and outside the premises, including
a CCTV unit, which monitors the immediate vicinity of the premises.

All cameras shall continually record whilst the premises are open to the public and the
recordings shall be kept available for a minimum of 31 days with time and date stamping.

Recordings shall be made available to an authorised officer or a police officer within 24
hours of any request.

PUBLIC SAFETY

Appropriate fire safety procedures are in place along with appliances including fire
extinguishers (Foam, H20 and CO2), fire blankets, internally illuminated fire exit signs, a_
smoke detector and emergency lighting.

All appliances are checked annually and comply with relevant British Standards.

All fire escapes / escape routes will be clearly marked and kept free from obstructions at all
times.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

All customers are asked to respect the surroundings and behave in an orderly manner.

Signs will be installed to remind customers to respect the neighbours and to behave in a
courteous manner.

Patrons will be discouraged from congregating outside the premises.
All waste generated by the premises will be dealt with appropriately.
No deliveries of stock are to be made to the premises between 2300 and 0800 on any day.

~There will be no music to be played at the premises other than background music.

All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced to
ensure that it operates effectively and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from
odour.

External illumination signs shall be switched off when the premises are closed for licensable
activities.

Security lights will also be positioned to minimise light intrusion into nearby residential
dwellings.

No one shall remain on the premises in the sitting area for consumption of food after 2300
except for staff and family members.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN




Page 41

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority



Page 42

Annex 4 - Plans

W

BROADWEY L
M0 2GR

SCALE 17100 pEr us AHES




Page 43

APPENDIX 2—COMMENTS OF
METROPOLITAN POLICE



Page 44



WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
Statement of Allan GREIG PC456YR ..o, URN:
Age if under 18 Over 21 ... (if over 18 insert ‘over 18’) Occupation: POLICE CONSTABLE 456YR....

191248

This statement (consisting( of: ... 4...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have w1lfu11y stated anythmg in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: - e e s : Dater .

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

On Sunday the 16th Octob’er 2011 I was oﬁ duty in plain clothes working With Mr Charles BUCKLE, a Haringey
council employee from the Noise Nuisance team. |

At about 0400 hours we had occasion to visit Muswell Hill Broadway N10 in order to check to see if a Kebab
shop was still open. This Kebab shop is called The Grill Kebab and is at 270 Muswell Hill Broadway'N10.

At 04.10 hours we positioned ourselves opposite the Kebab shop, just besides the Village Public house.

At this time there were still a fair few members of the public loitering in the area. I was stood watching the shop
with Mr Buckle and I had a very good elear view of it. We were about 50 feet away. I could see that the shop
appeared to be open. There appeared to be two men working behind the display area and that there were a number
of people inside the shop. At this time I saw a man who I believed to be a customer leave the kebab shop and I
saw that one of the employees a man who I'have seen on many previous occasions but unfortunately do not know
his name close the front door This man, who was wearing a blue coloured tee shirt, was about 5°10” tall, about
35 years old and appeared to be of Turksih Origin then walked up to where the Kentucky Fried Chicken
restaurant is situated kaand appeared to look around as if he was looking for someone. Shortly afterwards this man
walked back to the Kebab shop and opened up the front door and ushered a group of people inside, I believe there
were four people ushered inside the shop. The employee shut the door again and then walked up the hill to the
Kentucky Fried Chicken restaurant. This I considered strange behaviour. The employee again looked around and
appeared concerned/ nervous about something. I recall him appearing anxious. He then returned to the kebab shop

“and opened the door and allowed another person to enter.

At about 04.17 hours Mr Buckle and I then walked over to the Kebab shop. Just as we reached the front door the
employee opened the kebab shop door and I saw a black male walk out holding and eating from a plastic carton of|

chips. Mr Buckle then had a brief conversation with the employee; I did not hear what was being said.

Signature: e de b e et e

[2006/07(1): MG 11(T)|




Continuation Of StAteMENt OF L. ittt et e e e e e e e e e ettt ee e e ae e e e e

Whilst I was standing outside the kebab shop I could see an employee wearing a blue tee shirt preparing food
behind the counter. I could see that he was preparing what-looked like a kebab. I looked inside the restaurant and
could see a number of people, about six in total. Some of which were eating food and some appeared to be
waiting at the counter. All the internal lights were on and none of the security grills were visible.

After Mr Buckle finished his conversation we then left.

Signature: e Signature Witnessed DY: ..o

2003(1)



Page 47

MG11
Page 3 of 3

Witness contact details

HOMIE BAAIESS: .ottt ettt ettt ettt et et eaeae s eae e e et ens et eeeas et et et et et e s ee s et esea et s en e s et e ettt es e enene e et teneenenreens
.......................................................................................................................................................... Postcode:
Home telephone number ..o Work telephone number  ......cooceviviiicineniiie pere et ae s

_ Mobile/pager number e, « Email address: ..o
Preferred TEANS OF COMIACE: ittt ettt ettt ettt ettt e s b et se st ete et e et e et ete et eases e et sseessetees et estetemneesese e s e eeeenenseeeseasseeeneseessnenas
Male / Female (delete as applicable) Date and place of birth: retteseteereneeranesenttsosnasesrreennsiotesartseseeesttnersersretsorsresaresnssens
Former name:  .....c.cooceieviieeiiicceeeeeccerees Ethnicity Code (16+1):  ovoiveieeeeee Religion/belief:  ....ocoovieeiecveeieee
Dates of witness BON-AVAIIADIIILY .oooooioieeri ettt et e et e reerte e eneentesesaeeesests e et et e teeaeesesas e s e eeaneesenaeenen,

Witness care
a) Is the witness willing and likely to attend court? Yes / No. If ‘No’, include reason(s) on MG6.

b) What can be done to ensure attendance?

c) Does the witness require a Special Measures Assessment as a vulnerable or intimidated witness?
Yes/ No. If “Yes’ submit M(G2 with file.

d) Does the witness have any specific care needs? Yes / No. If ‘Yes’ what are they? (Disability, healthcare, childcare, transport. . language
difficulties, visually impaired. restricted mobility or other concerns?)

Witness Consent (for witness completion)

a) The criminal justice process and Victim Personal Statement scheme (victims only) has Yes No
been explained to me

b) I have been given the Victim Personal Statement leaflet Yes No
c) I have been given the leaflet ‘Giving a witness statement to police — what happens next?”  Yes No
d) I consent to police having access to my medical record(s) in relation to this matter: Yes No N/A

(obtained in accordance with local practice)

€) I consent to my medical record in relation to this matter being disclosed to the defence: Yes No N/A

) I consent to the statement being disclosed for the purposes of civil proceedings e.g. child Yes No
care proceedings, CICA

2) The information recorded above will be disclosed to the Witness Service so they can offer
help and support, unless you ask them not to. Tick this box to decline their services:

Signature of WItHIESS: oot en e Print name: ..ot
Signature of parent/guardian/appropriate adult:  .....c.ocooiieiiiiieee e Print name: ..o eereeeasaaens
Address and telephone number if different frOm @DOVE:  ......cooiiviviieeieeieeeieceeteeieeeeeet et eeeeseeeeeeeereereeseeseseseesesseneneeeeeeeeeereeneses
Statement taken by (Prifit NAME):  .ovovieiereiieeeieeeee et Station: oo
Time and place StAtEIMENT TAKEI:  .iiiiiiioieiesititet ettt ettt ettt et et e tee e e eeeeeae et es e s eeeaesees et eneaeerensseeeseseesesasesessesseeseseseseeens

2006/07(1): MG 11(T)



Page 48



MGIt §
Page2of 2" |

Witness contact details

HOMIE BUAIESS.  1iiiiiiitiiiecieie et e sttt e e et e et ate e st e e s teessasaeeasaesreeaseasaasssesssenseanse e eearesaneesseant nseenseeasaensenseanseanesentaessaersenseente et reertneaneeseennens
.......................................................................................................................................................... Postcode:
Home telephone number ..o Work telephone number 22122 ..........ccocooovovvevveireesieeeeeen,
Mobile/pager number e Email address:  ..c.ocooiviinnenereeee e
Preferred Means 0f COMACE: ...t ;
Male-/ Female (deléteas applicable) Date and place of birth: SR
Former name: ..ot Ethnicity Code (16+1): e Relivgion/bvelief: ..............................
Dates of witness non-availability  .occovii i s s s s asaenanmRananRaraasREREraran
Witness care

a) Is the witness Willing and likely to attend court? No. If ‘No’, include reason(s) on MG6.

b) What can be done to ensure attendance? ‘ -

c) Does the witness require a Special Measures Assessment as a vulnerable or intimidated witness?
No. If ‘Yes’ submit MG2 with file.

d) Does the witness have any specific care needs? No. If ‘Yes’” what are they? (Disability, healthcare, childcare, transport, . language difficulties.
visually impaired, restricted mobility or other concerns?)

Witness Consent (for witness comﬁletion!

a) The criminal justice process and Victim Personal Statement scheme (victims only) has Yes No

' been explained to me

b) I have been given the Victim Personal Statement leaflet Yes No

c) I have been given the leaflet ‘Giving a witness statement to police — what happens next?” Yes No

d) I consent to police having access to my medical record(s) in relation to this matter: Yes No N/A

(obtained in accordance with local practice)

e) I consent to my medical record in relation to this matter being disclosed to the defence: Yes No N/A
f) I consent to the statement being disclosed for the purposes of civil proceedings e.g. child Yes No

care proceedings, CICA

g) The information recorded above will be disclosed to the Witness Service so they can offer
help and support, unless you ask them not to. Tick this box to decline their services:

Signature of WItNESS: | oottt st be v eraeaeas Print Name:  .ocoocveceeeeeenieeeer e ee st
Signature of parent/guardian/appropriate adult: ..o Print name:  ..oococooiiiniiiee e
Address and telephone number if different from ADOVE:  ....ccoiiiioiiiieiietiieeceievetee ettt ettt etese e et eseeseseereseesesbenseneeteseesensens
Statement taken by (print name): Pcso 7104YR c083067 Pauline Hearfield... Station:  YM ...,
Time and place StAteIMENt TAKEI  ..oiiiiiiotiiiiirieer et sttt sttt s et esasses e et e e s esea s esesbene s es e te s entebesbes e s es et ens s et anessenbennenereens

2006/07(1): MG 11(T)




WITNESS STATEMENT

CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

Statement of Pauline Hearfield.............cocveevveeeeee URN:

Age if under 18 Over18............ (if over 18 insert ‘over 18”) Occupation: Police Staff c083067 ...............

This statement (consisting of: .... 2...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have Wllfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

SIgNAtUre: e e Date:

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

This statement is about two visits conducted at the Grill Kebab 270 MUSWELL HILL BROADWAY N10

On Friday 28th October 2011 I was on duty in full uniform patrolling the Fortis Green and Muswell Hill wards with Pc
Sharon ROGERS 254YR and Pc Alan Greig 456 YR. At approximately 2235hours we visited the Grill Kebab 270
MUSWELL HILL BROADWAY N10. I am aware that part of the licensing conditions is to have a door supervisor from
2200hours onwards on a Friday and Saturday night. As there was no door supervisor there when we arrived I asked one of
the workers a white male that I know to be Bektas KOCH where the door supervisor was. He replied that he will be here
later. I advised Bektas KOCH that he should have the door supervisor there at 2200hours.

On Saturday 29th October 2011 I was on duty in full uniform patrolling the Fortis Green ward with Pc Caroline DAVIES
170YR. We passed the Grill Kebab shop at 2255hours and as there was no door supervisor, we went in and I asked Bektas
KOCH where the door supervisor was. He was vague as to where the door supervisor was and said he would be here later. I
again advised him about his licence conditions that there should be a door supervisor there at 2200hours.

SIgNAtUre: oo

[2006/07(1): MG 11(T)|




WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
Statement of e URN:
Age ifunder 18 Over18.............. (if over 18 insert ‘over 18”) Occupation: Police Staff c083067 ...............

This statement (consisting of: ... 2...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true. :

Signature: ettt ettt s ettt s et es s ettt eaenreeaen Date: s

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

This statement is regarding two visits made to the Grill Kebab 270 MUSWELL HILL BROADWAY NI10.in
October 2010 and November 2010.

On 30th October 2010 I was on duty and in full uniform on patrol in the Fortis Green area. At approximately
2305hours I spoke with staff at Clubuwish which is a licensed premise next door to the Grill Kebab and they
informed me that there had been no door supervisors at the Grill Kebab for the last three months. I visited Grill
Kebab at 2315hours and there was no door supervisor there. I asked a white male who works there that I know to

be Bektas KOCH where the door supervisor was and he said he would be here lgter.

On 6th November 2010 I visited the Grill Kebab at 2305hours and there was no door Supervisor there. T spoke
with Bektas KOCH and asked him where the door supervisor was and he said the door supervisor would be there
at midnight. I spoke with Bektas KOCH and told him that it was part of his licence to have a door supervisor there
from 2200hours.

SIZNATUIE.  evvvviereseceeees ettt eve e

[2006/07(1): MG 11(T)|




MGl11
Page 2 of 2

Witness contact details

HOIE AAATESS:  coviviiiieerieeireeseese e eeeteeue et et euesaeseessesaansessenseesemessaeeseeseebees s ebe e st e b e b e eaeee Lo n e eanem b e sh e eat e ot easeemeoseeateane s s b s e et se e sas e r e es s b e ese
.......................................................................................................................................................... Postcode: oo
Home telephone nUMbEr  .ooooeeevieirevencenercrse e Work telephone number 221422 ..o
Mobile/pager number e Email address:  .oovocoeeieiiincneneneseee e
Preferred mMeans OF COMIACE:  .ooiiiiiiiiiiiieiteeicetietesee st eteeae e s e e s ee et e sarenae e te e bt e et ese b e s e e beeman e sre e sansscaesesessmseemaesbsesassase st et s e nsesnsenaeerees
Male-/ Female (delete as applicable) Date and place of birth: ..o, e s
Former name:  ...occcovvevercenmenneneneeneeac e Ethnicity Code (16+1): .o Religion/belief:  ....cccooviiiiiinnins
Dates of witness non-availability  ....cccceeerininnennnnns eeeeeeeeeseee sttt ennne
Witness care ‘
a) Is the witness willing and likely to attend court? No. If ‘No’, include reason(s) on MG6.
b) What can be done to ensure attendance? -

c) Does the witness require a Special Measures Assessment as a vulnerable or intimidated witness?
No. If ‘Yes’ submit MG2 with file.

d) Does the witness have any specific care needs? No. If ‘Yes’ what are they? (Disability, healthcare, childcare, transport, . language difficulties,
visually impaired,; restricted mobility or other concerns?)

Witness Consent (for witness completion)

a) The criminal justice process and Victim Personal Statement scheme (victims only) has Yes No
been explained to me
b) I have been given the Victim Personal Statement leaflet ' Yes No
c) I have been given the leaflet ‘Giving a witness statement to police — what happens next?”  Yes No
d) 1 consent to police having access to my medical record(s) in relation to this matter: Yes No N/A
(obtained in accordance with local practice)
e) I consent to my medical record in relation to this matter being disclosed to the defence: Yes | No ‘ N/A
) I consent to the statement being disclosed for the purposes of civil proceedings e.g. child Yes No
care proceedings, CICA

g) The information recorded above will be disclosed to the Witness Service so they can offer
help and support, unless you ask them not to. Tick this box to decline their services:

Signature of Withess: = e s Print name: ..................
Signature of parent/guardian/appropriate adult: ... Print name:  ..ooccoeoveeienecieccecne e
Address and telephone number if different from abOVe: ..ot s
Statement taken by (print name): Pcso 7104YR c083067 Pauline Hearfield... Station:  YM ...
Time and place Statement tAKEN:  .oiiviiieiiiiiiiiiie s et r et bbb s e

2006/07(1): MG 11(T)




* Page 53

Muswell Hill Clubs



Page 54

Research:

* http://www.tfl.gov.uk/assets/downloads/Re
searchSummaryNo3-

PedestrianGuardRailing.pdf



Page 55

SIYEOY0 — L 102/50/8¢



Page 56

SIUELYO0 — 1102/50/82




Page 57

S440Zr0 1102/50/8¢2




Page 58

SIU82¥0 — 1102/50/8¢




Page 59

¢

04/06/2011 — 0300hrs




Page 60




Page 61

04/06/2011 —

13 ‘.... ] m.‘._... 1 <t B3 -

-

Camera Z21a

3

¥
*

0340hrs




Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 3—SECRETARY OF
STATE GUIDANCE



Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

11. Revéewg

THE REVEEW PR@QE%

11.1 The proceedlngs set out in the 2003 Act for
revrewmg premises licences represent a key
protectron for the communlty where problems
associated with the licensing objectives are
occurrmgafter the grant or variation of a
prernises licence.

112 At any stage, following the grant of a premises
licence, a responsible authority, or an
interested party, may ask the licensing
authonty to review the llcence because of a
matter arismg at the premlses in connection
with any of the four licensing objectives.

11.3 The Regulations allow applications for reviews
to be made electronically, as long as the
licensing authority agrees and the applicant
submits a. subsequent Wntten applxcatlon
The Ircensmg authonty may also agree in.

advance that the applrcatron negd not be grven '

in writing. However, these applrcatlons are
outside the formal electronic applxcatron
process and may not be submltted via.
busrnesslmk or the {lcensmg authorlty s
electromc facnhty :

1.4 In addrtron» a revrew of the licence wrll
normally follow any action by the polrce to
close down the premlses for up to 24 hours.on
grounds of disorder or norse nuisance as a
result of a notice of magrstrates “court's
determlnatron sent to the hcensmg authorrty

115 Llcensmg officers may not initiate therr own
reviews of premises licences, but elected
members of the licensing authonty may
request reviews if they are ‘concerned about
licensed activities at a pramises or such
matters are brought to their attention (see

 paragraph 8.15 above). Officers of the local
authority who are specified as responsible
authorities under the 2003 Act, such as

96

116

1.7

11.8

11.9

, lndrwdual pubhc house and its closing time
“could grve grounds for a review of an existing

environmental health officers, may also request
reviews on any matter which relates to the
promotion of one or more of the lrcensmg
objectrves

Representatxons made by a department of the R
local authority which is a responsible authority
should be treated by the licensing authority in
precisely the same way that they would treat
representations made by any other body or ~
individual.

in every case, the representation must relate to
particular premises for which a premises
licence is in existence and must be relevant to
the promotion of the llcensmg objectrves A"Fter ‘
a licence or certificate has been granted or .
varied, a complamt relatrng to a general (crime
and disorder) situation in a town centre shou!d
generally not "egardedas arelevant
representatl n ss it can be posmvely tied
or linked by a causal connectlon to particular
premises, which would allow,_for a proper
review of the licence or certificate, For
mstance, geographic cluster of complainis,
mcludmg along transport routes related to an

licence as well as direct incidents of crime and
drsorder around a particular pub ic house.

Representatlons must bei in wrrtmg and may be
ampllfled at the subsequent hearing or may e
stand in therr own right. Additional o
representations whrch do not amount to an
amplification of the original representation

may not be made at the hearing.

It is important to recognise that the promotion
of the licensing objectives relies heavily on a
partnershlp between hcence holders,
authorrsed persons, interested parties and
responsrble authorities in pursuit of common




aims. It is therefore equally important that
reviews are not used to drive a wedge between
these groups in a way that would undermine
the benefits of co-operation. i is good practice
for authonsed persons and responsible
authorities to give licence holders early
warning of their concems about problems
identified at the premises concerned and of
“the need for improvement. A failure to respond
to such warriings is expected to lead to a
decision to request a review.

11.10 Where the request originates with an
interested party — e.g. a local resident,
residents’ association, local business or trade
association — the licensing authority must first
consider whether the complaint made is
relevant, vexatious, frivolous or repetitious.

11.11 Further information for interested parties about
the review process is available in “Guidance for
‘ mterested parties: applylng for a review” which

can be found on the DCMS website.

RE?ETH’HOUS REPRESENTA‘E’EONS

1T 12 Relevance, vexatlon and fnvolousness were

dealt with in paragraphs 9.8~ 9.13 above. A

repetitious representation is one that is

identical or substantially similar to:

» a ground for review specified in an earlier
application for review made in relation to
the same premises licence which has already
been determmed or

. representat ions considered by the licensing
authority when the premises licence was
first granted; or

+ representations which would have been
made when the application for the premises
licence was first made and which were
excluded then by reason of the prior issue
of a provisional statement;

Page 65

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

and, in addition to the above grounds, a
reasonable interval has not elapsed since that
earlier review or the grant of the licence.

11.13 Licensing authorities are expected to be aware
of the need to prevent attempts to review
licences merely as a second bite of the cherry -
followmg the failure of representatlons to
persuade the licensing authority on earlier
occasions, It is for licensing authorities -
themselves to judge what should be regarded
as a reasonable interval in these circumstances.
However, the Seéretary of State recommends
that more than one review originating from an
interested- party should not be permtited
within a period of twelve months on similar
grounds save in compelling circumstances or
where it arises following a closure order.

11.14 The exclusior of a compléinf on the grounds
that it is repe‘tmous does not apply to
responsnb[e authorities whlch may make more
than one request for a revxew of a premises
within a 12 month penod L

11.15 When a hcensmg authonty receives a request
for a review from a responsible authority or an
interested party or in accordance with the
closure procedures described in Part 8 of the
2003 Act, it must arrange a hearing. The
arrangements for the hearing must follow the
provisions set out by ‘the Secretary of State in
regulations. The details may be viewed on the
DCMS websn:e. The Secretary of State
considers it particularly important that the
premises licence holder is fully aware of the
representations made in respect of the
premises, any evidence supporting the
represen‘catmns and that they or their legal
representatives have therefore been able to
prepare a response.

98



Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

POWERS OF A LICENSI
ON THE DETERMINATI

11.16 The 2003 Act provides a range of powers for
the licensing authonty on determining a
review that it may exercise where it considers

‘them necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

NG AUTHORITY » to exclude a licensable activity from the

ON OF A REVIEW scope of the licence, for example, to exclude

the performance of live music or playing of

recorded music (where it is not within the

incidental live and recorded music ‘
exemption); .

> to remove the designated premises supervisor,
for example, because they consider that the
11,17 The licensirig authority may decide that no problems are the result of poor management;~
action is necessary if it finds that the review *
does not require it to take any steps necessary
to promote the licensing objectives. In addition,
there is nothing to prevent a licensing

< to suspend the licence for a period not
exceeding three months;

= to revoke the licence,

authority issuing an informal warning to the 11.19 In deciding which of these powers to invoke,
licence holder and/or to recommend it is expected that licensing authorities should
improvement within a particular period of so far as possible seek to establish the cause
time. It is expected that licensing authorities or causes of the concerns which the
wilt regard such warnings as an important representations identify. The remedial action
mechanism for ensuring that the licensing taken should generally be directed at these
objectlves are effectxvely promoted and that _ causes and shou ) Ways be no more than a
Warmngs should be lssued in wntmg to the necessary and propomonate response.
holder of the licence. However where v
responSIble authontles like the police or 11.20 For example, lxcensmg authorities should be
environmental health officers have already alive to the possibility that the removal and
issued warmngs requmng lmprovement . replacement of the clesxgnated premises
either orally or in writing - that have failed as supervisor may be sufficient to remedy a
part of their own stepped approach to problem where the cause of the identified
concerns, licensing authorities should not problem directly relates to poor management
metely repeat that approach. decisions made by that individual.

11.18 Where the licensing authority considers that 11.21 Equally, it may emerge that poor management
action under its statutory powers are necessary, is a direct reflection of poor company practice L
it may ‘take any of the following steps: or pollcy and the mere removal of the :

designated premises supervisor may be an
inadequate response to the problems
presented. Indeed, where subsequent review
hearings are generated by representations, it
should be rare merely to remove a succession
of designated premises supervisors as this
would be a clear indication of deeper problems
which impact upon the licensing objectives.

s 10 modify the conditions of the premises
licence (which includes adding new
conditions or any alteration or omission of
an existing condition), for example, by
reducing the hours of opening or by requiring
door supervisors at particular times;

160



- Page 67

APPENDIX 4—RELEVANT SECTIONS
OF THE STATEMENT OF LICENSING
POLICY



10.5

10.6

i.2

1.2

20

r,.ir«m»& sy

12.1

07 The preven:

Trading Standards

Trading Standards will carry out test purchasing for underage sales in licensed
premises.

Environmental Health = Foocﬂ Team

The Food Team will inspect all food premises and are able to take action in
relation to any contraventions found under the Food Safety Act [990.

The operating schedule will form part of the completed application form for 2
premises licence. The schedule should contain the information necessary to
enable any responsible authority or interested party to assess whether the
steps to be taken to promote licensing objectives are satisfactory. In respect
of applications for provisional statements, applications will need to contain
information as prescribed in Regulation.

Risk Assessments

Risk assessments help to identify areas of concern in the operating of the
premises which may underimine the licensing objectives. Applicants can use
the information to complete their application and Operating schedule, and
the steps identified by the applicant are transferred on to the license as a
condition. Risk assessments should be specific to the premises, the proposed
licensable activities and the proposed hours of tradmg and ‘also the
ant;cnpated number of people likely to be on the premises when licensable
activities are taking place.

Further guidance in this policy on the Operating Schedule is contained in the
Appendix.

A e i g i S
The Home Office has identified that a large percentage of violent crimes,
assaults and criminal damage are from offenders under the direct influence of
alcohol. The Haringey Crime Audit 200! acknowledged that alcohol related
violence was found to be a problem in night-time entertainment areas and
that almost a quarter of all arrests were drink related. Direct findings
summarised that the misuse of drugs and alcohol has contributed to the
increase of crime and disorder in the borough with young men being of
particular concern. Alcohol has also been shown to be a factor in
occurrences of domestic violence. In comparison to similar boroughs,
Haringey compared well and had fewer violent crimes per 1000 residents
than the adjoining boroughs of Islington and Hackney.

pliall Bolger = Director Urban Environment 13
Robin Payne - Assistant Divector Enforcement

i




Page 69

12.2

123

13.1

13.2

13.3

134

135

13.6

13.7

The Council is committed to reducing crime and disorder throughout the
borough through it's statutory duty under the Crime and Disorder Act and
through the Haringey Safer Communities Strategy.

Good management, best pragtices and sound procedures in licensed premises
do and can make an important difference to the level of alcohol related

Members of the public wsutmg hcensed premrses have the right to expect that
due consideration has been taken in relation to public safety. Licensees, as
providers of the premises for the sale of alcohol andfor regulated
entertainment, must be able to demonstrate that they have considered and
put in effect measures to protect members of the public.

In order to promote public safety responsible authorities may make
representations on the grounds of public safety. The Licensing Authority will

encourage those applying for a premises licence to undertake the necessary -

fire safety risk assessment and to be compliant with all relevant building
control rules and regulations.

The Council recommends that the Metropolitan Police Promotion/Event Risk
Assessment Form 696 and the After Promotion /Event Debrief Risk
assessment Form 696A be used as an effective tool in this process.

Adlu&ﬁ: Entertainment

Nudity, strxptease and other adult entertamment of a sexual nature fai within
the remit of the Licensing Act 2003, This section details the approach the
Licensing Authonty will take when considering applications for this type of
activity on its own merics. These premises may also requnre a licence under

' 'che Local Government (Mtscellaneous Prowsnons) Act 1982..

App[lcants to Whom this applles are requsred to set out expressly in their
Operating Schedule that they propose to offer entertainment involving
nudity, striptease or other adult entertamment of a sexual nature., Any
reference to music or dancing without express reference to adule
entertainment will be interpreted as not including adult entertainment.

The Licensing Authorlty and the Police will have concerns about crime and
disorder and public nuisance issues which may arise from the operation of
the premises where these activities take place. The carrying on of these
activities can provrde the opporiunity for prostitution, pimping, and other
offences of a sexual nature. For these reasons there must be- proper
regulatlon of premxses where these actlvmes are offered

Yhen constdermg apphcauons the Llcensmsr Authomty will have regard o
whether the premises are in close proximity to the following:

o - Schools

PMiall Bolger - Director Urban Envirenment 14
Robin Payne - Assistant Director Enforcement




o  Licensees will need to have measures or procedures in place to check
the SIA register of door supervisors to ensure their premises and
customers are only protected by door supervisors with an SIA
licence.

14.2

14.3

14.4

4.5

14.6

14.7

Llcensed prem:ses, especxally those operating late at night and in the early
hours of the morning can cause a wide range of nuisances that can impact on
the people living, working or sleeping in the vicinity of the licensed premises.
The Council is committed to protecting the residents and businesses in the
vicinity of these licensed premises.

In particular, late night activities cause much of this nuisance, Late night cafés,
clubs, pubs and restaurants can have a number of adverse effects on the
residents in the vicinity of these premises. Nuisance such as noise, litter, anti-
social behaviour, lights and odour all contribute to the loss of amenity to the
general public.

Noise nuisance is of particular concern; music, people talking, ventilation
equipment and traffic can all be disturbing especially at night when ambient
noise is low.

The conduct of customers leaving premises or spilling out into public and
open spaces is often a source of disturbance and anti-social behaviour.
Problems can include littering, the breakmg of glasses and bottles, vomiting
and urination.

Fly posting or any other illegal methods of displaying advertisements relating
to a licensed premises or events is considered to be a public nuisance and wili
not be tolerated by the Council. The Council will take action (mdudmg
prosecutmg) those that fly post and will support action by other Councils
against those that fly post.

The Council is aware of the importance of the licensing trade to the local
economy and its culture and leisure aspirations. Accordingly, it will try and
work together with individuals and bodies who are able to make objection to
licence applications, the statutory agencies and licensed businesses to ensure
that licensed premises can provide a service in a responssbie way and co-exist
with the wider commumty ,

In considering all liCérised applications, the Council will consider the adequacy
of measures proposed to deal with the potential for nuisance and/or anti-
social behaviour having regard to all the circumstances of the application. The
council will expect applicants to address the issues ‘under prevention of public
nuisance detailed in the Appendix.

Pliall Bolger ~ Director Urban Bnvironment 16
Robin Payae - Assistant Director Enforcement




	Agenda
	5 Summary of Procedure
	6 Application for a Review of a Premises Licence at Grill Kebab House, 270 Muswell Hill Broadway, London N10 2QR
	part 2
	part 3
	part 4
	part 5


